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faolén Bashford

From: Welch, Dr. Howard <principal@royalandprior.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 29 May 2024 15:12

To: Appeals2

Subject: QObservations - Case Number - 315708 - 23 - Quarry in Raphoe

Caution; This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

with reference to the above Planning Application and our Appeal to you, We, the Board of
Management of the Royal and Prior Comprehensive School wish to make the following
observations on the submissions by the Applicant, Patrick Bonner, as requested by Bord
Pleanala.

We have studied the information and nothing in it eases the School’s concerns in particular
concerning noise and explosions. There is nothing in the new information that allays our
concerns. Our school is within proximity to the proposed quarry as are our playing

fields. The concerns about noise pollution, the disruption to learning, and the impact on our
outdoor activities from quarry dust remain a deep concern for the school.

Therefore we ask that this Application is rejected in the interests of the health, safety and a
learning environment.

Yours faithfully,

Howard Welch
Secretary to the Board of Management

Dr Howard Weich

Principal

The Royal and Prior Comprehensive School
Raphoe

co. Donegal
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